
 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 9:31 am 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please proceed with the proposed transfer of UCPOs in Peshawar district ; Kindly also share the plan for 
the vacant position of Peshawar after this relocation is effective. 
 
 
 
 

S

r 

# 

Provinc

e District 
Tehsi

l 
UC Name CNIC 

Transfe

r Tehsil 

Transfe

r UC 

Remarks 

1 KPK Peshaw
ar 

SMT Yakatoo
t 

Mr. 
Syed 
Kamal 
Badsha
h 

17301369434
55 

Saddar Urmar 
Miana  

Urmar 
Miana 
position 
is vacant 
after the 
resignatio
n of Mr. 
Faisal. 

          

 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Please proceed with below recommended and approved transfer in line with SOP’s 
 
Please also update on the planned actions for upcoming vacant position in UC Yakatoot as a result of 
above move. 
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Regards, 
 
Bilal 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:30 AM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
With reference below email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Syed Kamal Badshah has requested to 
transfer him from UC UC Yakatoot  - SMT to UC Lala Kalay, Saddar Block Peshawar. But the program 
team suggested transferring him to UC Urmar Miana Saddar Block, which is adjacent to his local UC Lala 
Kalay, for the betterment of the program.  
 
UC Urmar Miana Saddar Peshawar, This UC is vacant due to recent resignation of UCPO Mr Faisal.  
 

 The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.  

 The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer. 
 
UCPO transfer details  
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Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:13 AM 
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
 
With reference below your email, Kindly review the transfer request and confirm right UC name see the 
highlighted UCs. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:40 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'Irfan Farid' <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
 
Greetings from CTC 
 
Have a good day! 
  
This is to inform you that UCPO Mr. Syed Kamal Badshah has requested to transfer him 
from  UC Yakatoot  - SMT to UC Lala Kalay, Saddar Block.  
 
However, the program team suggested transferring him to UC Urmar Miana – Saddar Block, 
which is adjacent to his local UC Lala Kalay, for the betterment of the program.  
 
It is pertinent to inform you that Mr. Syed Kamal Badshah was working as UCCO in UC 
Khalisa 1. As a result of the transformation in July 2020, he was transferred from the position of 
UCCO Khalisa-1 to the position of UCPO Peshawar-SMT-Yakatoot-3. 
 
PTL – KP has approved his transfer request in the below email. His consent form and scanned 
copy of CNIC are attached for reference. 
 
UCPO Transfer details are mentioned in the table below: 
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Badsh
ah 

Mian
a  

is vacant 
after the 
resignati
on of 
Mr. 
Faisal. 

          

 
 
WHO FO approval is requested in this regard. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:15 PM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 

 
Dear Colleagues, 
 
Please proceed 
 
Regards  
 
Waseem Abbas  
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int> 
Date: January 6, 2023 at 3:39:32 PM GMT+5 
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
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Approved as per the request and suggestion of the Area Coordinator. Proceed 

with Policy for such matters. 

  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
  
  
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 
Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 
Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

  
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 2:32 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
  
Dear Sir, 
 

A request for transfer is received for one of the UCPO, Mr. Kamal Shah from UC Yakatoot 3 to UC Urmar 
(Vacant).  
  
The Area Coordinator has endorsed the request. Your approval is required to proceed. 
  
Regards  

Waseem Abbas  
 

On Jan 6, 2023, at 2:22 PM, KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> wrote: 

  

Dear Waseem 
  

The request is endorsed from my side 
  

Regards 

Dr Naveed  
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From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:27 PM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, 
Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Subject: FW: RE: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request  
  
Dear Dr Naveed, 
 
A request for transfer is received for one of the UCPO, Mr. Kamal Shah from UC Yakatoot 3 to UC Urmar. 
Kindly share your feedback 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:12 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 'Naila 
Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Javeria Khattak <javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>; 
Sabeen Khan <sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fwd: RE: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
 
Dear Mr Waseem, 
 
Greeting from CTC, 
 
With the reference to the below email, UCPO Mr. Syed Kamal Badshah has requested to transfer from 
UCPO-KPK-Peshawar-SMT-Yakatoot to UCPO- KPK-Peshawar-Urmar Miana, Saddar Block. 
 
Urmar Miana, Saddar Block Peshawar position is vacant after the resignation of Mr. Faisal. 
 
It is pertinent to inform you that UCPO Mr Syed Kamal Badshah was working as UCCO in UC Khalisa 1 
before transformation. He was transferred from the position of UCCO Khalisa-1 to the position of UCPO 
Peshawar-SMT-Yakatoot-3 in July 2020 as a result of transformation 
 
The transformation list/consent note is attached hereby for your reference. 
 
Your kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know 
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
HR Officer 
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CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
Date: 2022-12-29 22:42 
 From: "IQBAL, Ahsan" <iqbalah@who.int> 
To: "sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org" <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: "KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" <khurshidm@who.int>, "naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org" 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, kamal badshah <kamalbadshah54@gmail.com>, "KHAN, Saifullah" 
<skhan@who.int>, "AHMAD, Laeeq" <ahmadl@who.int> 
 
Dear Ms. Sundas, 
 
After discussing the matter with Dr. Naveed and Mr. Kamal Shah, considering the requirements of the 
program, I endorse his transfer to UC Urmar Miana, against the vacant position, instead of UC Lala kalay. 
 
Both Dr. Naveed and Mr. Kamal Shah have agreed to this. 
 
Regards, 
Dr. Ahsan Iqbal 
District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer, HRMP Focal Person, Immunization Officer - WHO, 
Peshawar 
 
 From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:36 PM 
To: IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int> 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
Dear Dr Ahsan, 
 
Greeting from CTC! 
 
With the reference to the below email,  Please share your remarks on the transfer of Mr kamal Badshah 
UCPO-KPK-Peshawar-SMT-Yakatoot. 
 
Your feedback is required in this regard. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sundas Tariq 
 
HR Officer 
 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
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Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
 
Cell:0349-7760580 
 
 From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int] 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 2:57 pm 
To: arbab.bilal@yahoo.com; IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Re: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
Dear Ahsan 
 
Fyi and necessary coordination with CTC 
 
Thanks 
 
Get Outlook for Android [1] 
 
------------------------- 
 
 From: kamal badshah <kamalbadshah54@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 2:53:38 PM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; arbab.bilal@yahoo.com 
<arbab.bilal@yahoo.com>; IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] UCPO Kamal Shah transfer request 
 
Respected Sir, 
 
I am writing this request in reference  with the  subject 'Transfer  to UC LaLa 
 
   Currently being UCPO yakatoot 3 serverd for 3 years. As UCO of Khalisa 
1  served   for 9 years inthe program. At the start of my career as UCO 
I was serving 3 UCs i.e khalisa 1,2 and UC Pakha Gulam. These were high risk  and densely populated UCs 
in district peshwar on both operational and communication levels. Since the start of CBV program in the 
district I was serving in UC Khalisa 1,  where I was supervising 9 AS and 30 CHWs successfully on the 
basis of which I was awarded best UCO award by DC Peshwar and TAG chairman. 
 
  Being resident of village Tarnab Farm both  UC Khalisa 1  and UC yakatoot 3 are non local UC for me yet 
successfully managed my duty in both UCs since my induction in the program. 
 
It is to further state that I have come to know that UCPO position is vacant in UC Lala.  I, Being resident 
of UC LaLa  where I am hereby requesting to be transferred  for efficiently utilizing my energies and 
experience for program objectives. 
 
I am a patient of Ankylosing spondylitis and doctors have already advised me to keep a distance from 
travelling long on motor bike. 
 
Keeping in view distance, time factor,  and chronic disease, it is humbly requested to kindly consider my 
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case  for transfer to the said UC please 
 
It is hoped that my request will considered for Transfer. 
 
Thanks 
 
regards, 
 
syed Kamal badshah 
 
ucpo yakatoot 3 
 
03459102339. 
 
Links: 
------ 
[1] https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg 
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